WATER DISTRICT CONTACT SHEET
Year 20 25

11-B Soda Creek

RECEIVED
MAR 03, 2025

DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
EASTERN REGION

Water District No. / Name

Trevin Barfuss

Watermaster Name

PO Box 18 Soda Springs, ID 83276

Address, City, State, Zip

208-547-3468 208-547-7048

tbarfuss23@gmail.com

Phone Number, Home / Cell

Bonnie J Barfuss

E-mail Address

Treasurer Name

PO Box 18 Soda Springs, ID 83276

Address, City, State, Zip

208-547-3468 208-221-7075

bjbarf@ida.net

Phone Number, Home / Cell

E-mail Address

Assistant Watermaster/Secretary (please circle)

Address, City, State, Zip

Phone Number, Home / Cell

E-mail Address

This information is required for elected water district officer(s), The information provided will be posted on the
IDWR website. Please fill in the information above and return it to the appropriate IDWR regional office along
with the other forms listed in the meeting checklist above, after your annual meeting.
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From: Bonnie Barfuss

To: Henman, Christina
Subject: New email
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 10:20:49 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

I have a new email address barfussbonnie220@gmail.com or you can use
barfbonn@sodaschools.org

Bonnie J Barfuss

Tigert Middle School Custodian/Maintenance
250 E 2nd S. Soda Springs, ID 83276
208-547-4922 Fax 208-547-2619

barfbonn@sodaschools.org cell 208-221-7075
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